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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Public Works and Government Services Canada
ATB Place North Tower
10025 Jasper Ave./10025 ave. Jaspe
5th floor/5e étage
Edmonton
Alberta
T5J 1S6
Bid Fax: (780) 497-3510

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2017-03-16

Fuseau horaire
Mountain Daylight
Saving Time MDT

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(780) 497-3510

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada
ATB Place North Tower
10025 Jasper Ave./10025 ave Jasper
5th floor/5e étage
Edmonton
Alberta
T5J 1S6

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Sinclair Canyon Electrical Upgrade
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EP922-172961/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

Parks EP922-172961
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$PWU-183-11007

File No. - N° de dossier

PWU-6-39328 (183)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Tikhonovitch (RPC), Alex
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(780) 901-7940 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

pwu183
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2017-03-13
Date 
011
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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Sinclair Canyon Electrical Upgrade and Site Rehabilitation, BC 

 

The following outlines responses to requests for information: 

# Question Response Date 

24 With reference to the attached 
two page scan of the Project 
Documents, please clarify the 
relative responsibilities between 
the Contractor and the 
Departmental Representative. 

An addenda will be issued to clarify the 
revisions to specifications 01 45 00 
Quality Control and Cast In Place 
Concrete. Associated costs shall be 
borne by the contractor. 

2017-
Mar-13 

25 Relative to the metal railing, is it 
the intention of the Project 
Specifications to require all the x-
ray testing and P.Eng 
involvement? 

There is no requirement for x-ray testing 
throughout the metal railing. 

2017-
Mar-13 

26 With respect to concrete 
formwork, is it the intention of the 
Project Specifications to require 
all the formwork such as C &G 
and sidewalk formwork to be 
designed and inspected by a 
P.Eng? 

The formwork for the curb and gutter 
installation does not need to be 
designed or inspected by a P.Eng. The 
contractor shall arrange for a pre pour 
inspection by the Department's 
representative. 

2017-
Mar-13 

27 In the Project Documents there is 
a requirement for crack sealing, 
is there any requirement for this 
work relative to the joint created 
between replacement & existing 
asphalt pavement and where 
the C&G meets the asphalt 
pavement? 

Joint sealer shall be used to seal the 
joint created between the replacement 
& existing asphalt pavement.  

2017-
Mar-13 

28 Addendum #4 mentions the 
requirement to remediate deep 
utilities, where is this work 
identified?  

The deep utilities scope of work is as 
identified on the civil drawing package 
labelled as "C" series. Work included 
pertains to Catch basin remediation 
and associated works. Refer to 
drawings and spec. 

2017-
Mar-13 

29 Question # 20 is confusing, 
please explain “Widen the 
section of road”? 

Contractor is to remove 0.5m of the 
existing road from lip of gutter. The initial 
measurement of the removal was 0.3m 
from lip of gutter. Please see the 
attached detail outlining the curb and 
gutter replacement for further 
clarification.  

2017-
Mar-13 

 





(page 1 of 01 45 00- quality control) 

 
 
 
 
(page 13 of cast in place concrete- references 01 45 00 quality control in concrete specs) 
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